
From: Stephen King
To: Phyllis Beaulieu
Cc: Rostant, Stuart
Subject: FW: Sewage Lagoon Discharge
Date: Thursday, September 29, 2011 3:57:52 PM
Attachments: Letter to NWB Discharge from Lagoon.docx

Hi Phyllis,
 
Further to the previous letter, we expect to decant the sewage lagoon mid to late next week.
 
Please contact me if you have any questions or comments.
 
Regards,
Stephen King
Senior Administrative Officer
Municipality of Cambridge Bay
PO Box 16
Cambridge Bay, NU  X0B 0C0
Tel:  867-983-4658
Fax:  867-983-2193
www.cambridgebay.ca
 

From: Stephen King 
Sent: September 26, 2011 4:29 PM
To: Phyllis Beaulieu
Cc: Rostant, Stuart
Subject: Sewage Lagoon Discharge
 
Hi Phyllis,
 
Could you direct this letter accordingly regarding decanting the sewage lagoon?
 
Thanks,
Stephen King
Senior Administrative Officer
Municipality of Cambridge Bay
PO Box 16
Cambridge Bay, NU  X0B 0C0
Tel:  867-983-4658
Fax:  867-983-2193
www.cambridgebay.ca
 

mailto:sking@cambridgebay.ca
mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
mailto:SRostant@GOV.NU.CA
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September 26, 2011





Dionne Filiatrault

Executive Director

Nunavut Water Board

PO Box 19

Gjoa Haven NU

X0B 1J0





Dear Ms Filiatrault:



Regarding:	Cambridge Bay Sewage Lagoon 

	2011 Fall Discharge 

	Water Licence Number 3BM-CAM0914



The purpose for this letter is to advise the Nunavut Water Board of the Hamlet’s plan to discharge from the sewage lagoon in late September, 2011. 



The construction work on the retention pond portion of the sewage lagoon is nearing completion.  During the construction over the past year, there were no discharges, therefore a decant from the lagoon is required to provide capacity for the pumpout sewage over the course of the winter, as well as part of the annual operation of the facility.  



A sample of the discharge will be taken and tested for BOD5, Total Suspended Solid, Fecal Coliforms, and pH in accordance with the water licence. 



We will inform you of the actual date as the construction season draws to a close.



Please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned should you require further information. 







Sincerely,

Stephen King

Senior Administrative Officer



cc:  Stuart Rostant – CGS, Government of Nunavut	
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